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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 DIVISION OF FINANCE 
 Purchasing Department 
      525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 
                   Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055  
                                                                    www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

                         
 

ADDENDUM #1 
RFP #20-0035 

4 EA. TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCKS EQUIPPED WITH SALT/SAND SPREADER AND LIQUID  
ANTI-ICING & DE-ICING SYSTEM 

    
June 16, 2020 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for four (4) Tandem Axle Dump Trucks Equipped with Salt/Sand Spreader and  
Liquid Anti-icing & De-icing System for Public Works. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Item #3 calls for Sheppard M100P steering gears. Is that the only brand acceptable? 
 

Answer: We will consider brand of equal or greater quality. 
 

2. Item #5 calls for “tapered leaf” springs. Will you accept flat springs? 
 

Answer: Yes, flat springs will be acceptable. 
 

3. Item #6 calls for a full lock differential on the rear axle. Do you want the full lock on all axles? 
 

Answer: Yes, full lock on all axles. 
 

4. Under item #8, Brakes, you do not mention dust shields over the brakes. Can this be included in the 
specifications? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

5. Item #11 doesn’t specify what type of hitch is needed. Can you specify?  
 

Answer: A universal quick release hitch. 
 

6. Item #11, what is the measurement from the back of the frame to the asphalt apron? 
 
Answer: It is 20” (see photo on last page). 
 

7. Item #15 calls for a Meritor system saver 1200 air dryer. Is that the only brand that is acceptable? 
 
Answer: We will consider brand of equal or greater quality. 
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8. Item #37a calls for a Certified Power Electronic brand control. Is that the only brand you will accept? 

 
Answer: Yes. 
 

9. Item #49 calls for a 2 year full machine warranty (bumper to bumper). Does include additional equipment 
as well? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

10. Item #40-h. Will a 3.81:1 gear ratio be acceptable in lieu of a 3.6:1 gear box? 
 
Answer: Yes. 

 
11. Item #40-t. Will a fabricated stainless-steel replaceable hub be acceptable in lieu of a cast iron hub? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
12. Item #40-x. Will three (3) adjustable baffles be acceptable in lieu of four (4) adjustable baffles? [front baffle 

not adjustable] 
 
Answer: Yes. 

 
13. Item #43. How should the extra lane boom valves be plumbed if there is only a single lane boom supplied on 

the order (Item 44)?  Does the single lane boom need to have three zones? 
 

Answer: Our specs require a main single lane boom. We also need a left lane and a right lane. 
 
14. Item #45. Will a tank mounted PWS pump be acceptable? 

 
Answer: No. 

 
15. Item #46. Will 4 x 200-gal tanks (800-gal total) be acceptable in lieu of 2 x 400-gal tanks (800-gal total)? 

 
Answer: No. 
 

 
 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 1:45 pm 
CDT, Tuesday, June 23, 2020. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 

 
 
 
 
 

Britt Rosencutter 
Buyer 
 
 
 
BR/ch  
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